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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

 

FCC ID: BEJTCAA19ANANN 

Original Grant Date:    06/04/2018 

 

To Whom It May Concern:   

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval. 

Here are the changes: 

 

‐ Cable loss(dB) 

Frequency(MHz)  650mm cable(chain1)  1150mm cable(chain2) 

2412  0.8  1.2 

2427  0.8  1.1 

2437  0.8  1.1 

2462  0.7  1.2 

2472  0.7  1.2 

5150  1.0  1.7 

5325  1.0  1.6 

5500  1.1  1.7 

5675  1.2  2.1 

5850  1.2  2.0 

 

‐Update the tune up power (reduce the output power via software) 

Adjusted mode and frequency 

Mode  Frequency(MHz) 

802.11b  2412 ~ 2462 

802.11a  5500 

802.11n(HT20)/ac(VHT20)  5500 

802.11n(HT40)/ac(VHT40)  5510 

There are no hardware changes associated with power reduction. 

 

We performed the testing and confirmed that the device still meets the FCC rules. 

Should you have any questions, please contact us.   

Sincerely, 

 

Name: Kyung‐Su Han 
Title: Director, Standards & Compliance 

 


